

FleetOutlook[®] Summer 2011 Release Notes Version 6.3



Last Updated: June 24, 2011

Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Dashboard Tab Update	2
Additional Metrics	2
Dashboard Benchmarks	3
Group Chooser Search	3
Tracking Tab Updates	4
Group Filtering	4
Vehicle Search	5
Interactive Reports Update	6
Cell Shading	6
Additional Interactive Reports	7
Enterprise/Local Time	9
Manage Tab	9
Driver Schedules	9
Schedule Profile	11
Driver Category	11
Driver Category Filter	13
Landmarks and Alerts Audit History	14
TechDirect [®] Update	15
Customer Commitment Window	15
Drag and Drop	16
Re-open Jobs	17
Close Jobs	17
New Filters	18
Questions	19

Introduction

These Release Notes contain new features that are available in our Summer Release (Version 6.3).

Dashboard Tab Update

Additional Metrics

The Dashboard Tab now includes additional metrics, providing users 47 total metrics on which to report. The metrics are based on data available in the Interactive Reports Platform and fall within two categories: (1) driver-based metrics (available since 6.2), found under the Driver Utilization Report, and (2) vehicle-based metrics, found under the Vehicle Metrics Report.

When users edit the Dashboard to select the metrics they want to track, the 19 new driver-based metrics will be visible. These new metrics highlight driver productivity, including the first landmark departure or work order arrival of the day. FleetOutlook users can also monitor the percentage of the day spent at customer locations, providing insight into how much of a driver's day was spent on productive work versus driving to/from customer locations.

Driver: Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time	D
Data Source: * Driver Performance Report	▼
Met Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time	
Filter and Options	
Display Type * Select the appropriate Time Range * metrics source from the Data Source field.	▼ ▼
Benchmark Line Value 0	%
	Save 🚫 Cancel

Dashboard Benchmarks

Also new in 6.3 is the ability to have a benchmark, or goal line, on each chart to compare how the group is performing against its goals, at a glance. Each chart can have a single benchmark assigned. Like the other dashboard features, users can set customized benchmarks to meet their own needs. There are three options for benchmarks:

- 1. Line: Displays a line on the screen at a certain Y axis point.
- 2. **Greater than:** Shows only those groups, drivers or data points that are above a certain threshold.
- 3. **Less than:** Shows only those groups, drivers or data points that are below a certain threshold.

Driver: Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time	Driver: Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time
Driver: Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time Data Source: * Driver Performance Report Metric: * Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time Filter and Options Display Type * Group Trend Time Range * Last 30 Days Benchmark Line Greater Than Less Than	Driver: Engine Idle as % of Engine-On Time Display Type: Group Trend Time Range: Last 30 Days 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2
Save Save	4 % 4 % 2 % - 10 % 13 May 13 May 23 May 25 May 25 May 27 May 29 May 30 May 1-3 an 6-3 an 6-3 an 9-3 an 10-3 an 13-3 an 15-3 an 18 May 20 May 22 May 26 May 26 May 26 May 20 May 1-3 an 5-3 an 5-3 an 5-3 an 11-3 an 13-3 an 15-3 an

Group Chooser Search

The Group Chooser now has a search function that allows users to rapidly locate a group name within the hierarchy. Simply type in the name or part of the name of any group and the list will be filtered to show the group and its parents.

box on the	m in the search Group Choos filtered result	er
	8m -	
	6m 5m	Group Chooser
	3m —	V C DEMO2 Base Group
	1m -	V DEMO2 Enterprise Group
1-Jun 12-Jun 14-Jun 11-Jun 13-Jun 15-Jun	0m 17-May 19-May 21-M 18-May 20-May	Bob Jones - Urban Region Bob Stilson - Tech Supervisor Data 12-ban 11-ban 12-ban 12-
		Craig Dewalt - Tech Supervisor
		OK Cancel

Tracking Tab Updates

Group Filtering

The Map SubTab now has a group filter menu on the right side of the screen. The menu will display all subgroups available to users and allow them to quickly select or de-select which subgroups to display on the map. The filter will be open by default. To collapse the filter click the arrow on the left side of the filter window.

Note: The group filter will only show the subgroups of the group selected in the Group Chooser at the top of FleetOutlook.



Vehicle Search

Users can now search for vehicles, in addition to addresses, in the search bar on the Map SubTab. Simply type any part of the Vehicle ID or Vehicle Name in the search box and FleetOutlook will present a list of matching vehicles. Once a vehicle has been selected, the map will automatically center on its location. For addresses, the map will center on the location and a pushpin will also be placed on the map to denote it.

Note: FleetOutlook will only search within the group selected in the Group Chooser for the driver or vehicle.

	leetOutlook	I R II	<u>A</u>	Bob Jone	s - Urban Region	All-Star Utilities	Chris Martin	Sign
X-11		🕥 Dashboard	O Tracking	→ TechDirect	🗸 Vehicle Maint	1 Reports	∆ Manage	? 1
Map Vehicle Summary Br	readcrumb Detail Alerts	KPIs						
Map: DEMO2 Enterprise Gro	up -> Bob Jones - Urban	Region				Thus	sday June 16, 2	011
Options Searce	h by address or vehic Enter text in t search for ma addresses or	the search atching ve				Мар	Satelite	

Interactive Reports Update

Cell Shading

Users can select to have cells automatically shaded in a column whenever data in that column is above, below or equal to a specific value. Shading cells that meet specific criteria allows users to quickly scan through a report to find actionable data. Users can select the color they want the cell to be shaded, red, yellow or green, and can select multiple criteria within the same column.

To define a shading rule, users need to click the drop down arrow on the desired column, select the "Set Shading Rules" menu item, and enter the desired shading rule.

Note: Cell shading is only available for numerical columns in a report.

					🕥 Dashbo	ard 🔘 Tracking	→ TechDirect	Vehicle Maint	t ti Reports	🛆 Manage 🤶 He
Driver Performan	ce Report (Detail) - Reconfigur	ed 🛎 🚺	Jew Report							_
										Report Guide
		~	First Name	Last Name	Active Days	# Stops	 Avg Stops / Day 	Stop Time	Avg Stop T Day	ime / Avg Stop Tir Stop
🖣 🛛 Back to Rep	port List		Mary	Shull	1	7	2↓ Sort Ascendin	g m	08h:34m	01h:13m
winer Derf	armanaa Danart	^	Ronald	Galbraith	1	9	📑 🥻 Sort Descendi	ng m	18h:29m	02h:03m
	ormance Report		Paul	Johnson	1	6	Columns	m	08h:36m	01h:26m
Summary Detai	11		Hines	Ward	1	8		m	06h:59m	00h:52m
erformance statis	stics of individual drivers		Barb Set Sh	ading Rules			Set Shading R	Rules ▶ m	08h:19m	02h:04m
cope				ls With Value:			11.0	09h:10m	09h:10m	00h:50m
•	6		Bryar > 5	∩red	🔿 yellow	💿 green	10.0	09h:52m	09h:52m	00h:59m
DEMO2 Enterpris	se Group Change Sco	pe	Hattie = 5	Ored	⊙ yellow	o green	6.0	07h:43m	07h:43m	01h:17m
ate Range			Charl < 5	-			7.0	10h:25m	10h:25m	01h:29m
ate range			David 5	⊙ red	🔿 yellow	🔿 green	7.0	09h:47m	09h:47m	01h:23m
Report On:	Yesterday	~	Ben	Roelisburger	1	10	10.0	06h:56m	06h:56m	00h:41m
			Charlie	Batch	1	13	13.0	05h:51m	05h:51m	00h:27m
ilters and Opt	ions		Bob	Stilson	1	15		-	10h:18m	00h:41m
Group By:	(None)	~	Kenneth	Lead	1	8 S	elect the :	speci	IC 07h:32m	00h:56m
Exclude Vehicle	Select None Select All		Marcos	Imelda	1	8 0	riteria to o	dofino	09h:41m	01h:12m
Categories:			Kerry	Mailer	1	9			08h:14m	00h:54m
	(Unknown) Bucket Truck		Henry	Spiffter	1	7 <mark>S</mark>	hading ru	le.	05h:54m	00h:50m
	Pickup Truck		James	Quinly	1	15	10.0	1011.40111	10h:45m	00h:43m
	Service Van		Larry	Foote	1	11	11.0	07h:54m	07h:54m	00h:43m
			James	Harrison	1	11	11.0	06h:06m	06h:06m	00h:33m
			Craig	Dewalt	1	3	3.0	04h:04m	04h:04m	01h:21m
			Linda	Greenfield	1	10	10.0	06h:58m	06h:58m	00h:41m
	f		Keith	Phillips	1	6	6.0	06h:26m	06h:26m	01h:04m
	Generate Repo	ort 🧧	Jason	Taylor	1	11	11.0	08h:25m	08h:25m	00h:45m
ave and Sche	dule		Calvin	Pace	1	9	9.0	07h:44m	07h:44m	00h:51m
			Darrelle	Revis	1	6	6.0	21h:56m	21h:56m	03h:39m
	your customized repor		Bryan	Thomas	1	8	8.0	06h:57m	06h:57m	00h:52m
quick access : delivery	and to schedule it for e	mair	Bob	Jones	1	5	5.0	09h:26m	09h:26m	01h:53m
achvery.			UNKNOWN	UNKNOWN	1	1	1.0	05h:14m	05h:14m	05h:14m

Additional Interactive Reports

We are continuing to add interactive reports to FleetOutlook. In total there are eight interactive reports currently available in the Interactive Reports SubTab. A list of the available reports, as well as a brief summary of what each one does, is provided below:

- 1. **Driver Performance Report:** Provides 19 measurements of fleet performance, including new idle metrics such as idle minutes per stop and idle minutes per day. It also includes new metrics on driver start and end times, including the average first ignition on and last ignition off times.
- 2. Alerts Report: Provides a summary and detail view of alerts, and allows users to limit the results using the time period, vehicle grouping and/or type of alert.
- 3. **Driver Utilization Report:** Focuses on the start of day and end of day activities. It is typically used to validate both timecards and driver productivity.

Note: For FleetOutlook Platinum customers, this report captures the first and last work order arrival and departure times.

4. **Auxiliary Input Report:** Provides the detailed history for inputs that are providing data to the in-vehicle device, allowing users to quickly see when an input was turned on and how long it was active. Typical inputs include a seat belt, power take off (PTO) and bucket up.

Note: Customers must wire sensors to the GPS device in order to monitor auxiliary inputs.

5. **Driver Trip Report:** Provides a segmented view of a driver's day, highlighting each major trip leg during the work day and the work orders or landmarks associated with that leg.

Note: For FleetOutlook Platinum customers, this report associates significant stops with the work order ID at that location and also highlights stops not related to a work order or landmark.

- 6. **Device Activity Report:** Uses device history data to determine whether a device is working properly.
- 7. **Vehicle Maintenance Report:** Uses data from the Vehicle Maintenance Module to provide a summary of maintenance events.
- 8. Work Order Report: Displays a list of work orders performed over a given period of time, allowing users to quickly see what work orders were completed, when they were scheduled to be completed, and the time it took to complete them.

Note: This report is available to FleetOutlook Platinum customers only as it requires work order data. Work order data can be loaded into FleetOutlook through integration with a third-party workforce management system or a manual upload of the work orders.

For more information on FleetOutlook's Reports, please visit FleetOutlook Help.

Note: We have been moving reports from the Performance and Exception Reports SubTabs into the Interactive Reports SubTab.

Once all reports have been moved, we will remove the Performance and Exception Reports SubTabs from FleetOutlook. If a report on a specific SubTab is no longer available, please look in the Interactive Reports SubTab for a similar report.

Enterprise/Local Time

This feature is designed for businesses with offices across multiple time zones. For these businesses, users generating reports in a time zone other than the one assigned to their FleetOutlook enterprise will have the ability to specify whether to use the local or enterprise time zone.



Manage Tab

Driver Schedules

Users can now access Driver Schedules directly from the Manage Tab in FleetOutlook, allowing them to define the days drivers are scheduled to work and their workday hours

from within FleetOutlook. Previously the Driver Schedule feature was only accessible in FleetOutlook Admin. To view, edit or assign Driver Schedules using the Manage Tab, select the Manage Tab and click the Driver SubTab. From there a user can assign or reassign a driver schedule by selecting a driver and clicking the Assign Schedule button at the bottom of the screen. To do so, select the desired Schedule Profile for that driver and click Assign.

	EMO2 Base Group > evice Schedule Prof							General Driv	ver History		
Driver ID	Driver First Name	Driver Last Nar	me	Schedule Profil	e Driv	er Categor	y	Driver Contacts	- Dewitt, Aaron		
13084	Mary	Shull		1TWTF_ 9am - 5		enior Tech		Туре	Val	lue	
13084	Ronald	Galbraith		1TWTF_ 9am - 5		enfor rech					
24908	Barb	Gossling		1TWTF_ 9am - 5							
25647	Aaron	Assign Schedu									
33284	David	Assign schedu	ale rivin	. IS DIREIS							
35876	Bob	Schedule Prot	file:	MTWTF_ 9am -	5pm	•	Eastern				
35993	Kirsten			Start	Enc						
38949	Marcos	su	IN T								
39688	Kerry		_								
46339	Craig	√ MO	9	:00 AM	5:00 PM						
54582	Jason	√ ти	9 9		5:00 PM						
64785	Calvin	√ we	ED 9	:00 AM	5:00 PM						
65987	Darrelle	√ тн	IU 9	:00 AM	5:00 PM						
69852	Bryan	✓ FR									
			_	:00 AM	5:00 PM						
		SA	AT								
						Assign	Can	cel Edit			_
				_				Linked Device -	Dewitt, Aaron		
After se	electing the	appropria	ate					Type:Vehicle			
	select the de							Name:VN-328			
			neuu								
Profile	and click As	sign.									
-											

Schedule Profile

Schedule Profiles can now be created directly from the Manage Tab in FleetOutlook. Previously the Schedule Profile feature was only accessible in FleetOutlook Admin. To edit or add a new Schedule Profile, first select the Manage Tab, second select the Manage Resources SubTab, and third the Schedule Profile SubTab. From the Schedule Profile SubTab, users can select to either add a new Schedule Profile or edit an existing Schedule Profile.

Assign Vehicle Manage Resources Manage Resources: DEMO2 Base Group > DEMO2 Enterprise Group > Bob Jones - Urban Region
Manage Resources: DEMO2 Base Group > DEMO2 Enterprise Group > Bob Jones - Urban Region
Driver Vehicle Device Schedule Profile
Schedule Profiles: Edit or add Schedule Profiles
Schedule Profile Last Modified By Last directly from FleetOutlook on the Eastern
SMTW_S 9am - 5pm Ed Fenley Tue Jan 4 1 Manage Tab.
S_WTFS 9am - 5pm Ed Fenley Tue Jan 4 1
MTWTF 9am - 5pm Ed Fenley Tue Jan 4 14:19:40 GMT-0500 2
Edit Schedule Profile
Schedule Profile: SMTW_S 9am - 5pm Eastern V
Start End
✓ SUN 9 ★ : 00 ▼ AM ▼ 5 ★ : 00 ▼
▼ TUE 9 ★ : 00 ▼ AM ▼ 5 ★ : 00 ▼ M ▼
✓ WED 9 ▲ : 00 ▼ AM ▼ 5 ★ : 00 ▼
☐ THU 9 ★ : 00 ▼ AM ▼ 5 ★ : 00 ▼ PM ▼
□ FRI 9 ★ : 00 ▼ AM ▼ 5 ★ : 00 ▼ M ▼
✓ SAT 9 ★ : 00 ▼ AM ▼ 5 ★ : 00 ▼
Last modified: Ed Fenley 01/04/2011 02:19 PM CDT Save Cancel
Created: Ed Fenley 01/04/2011 02:17 PM CDT
3 Item(s)
Add Edit

Driver Category

Drivers can now be assigned a Driver Category, similar to how vehicles could be assigned a Vehicle Category in FleetOutlook previously. An example of a Driver Category may be the skill level of the driver.

The Driver Category can currently be used as a filter on several Alerts and is scheduled to be available on additional Alerts and Reports in the future. The Driver Category is a free text field enabling users to enter any name for a Driver Category, and if it does not already exist, it will be created.

Users can assign a Driver Category in either FleetOutlook or FleetOutlook Admin. To assign a Driver Category using FleetOutlook, go to the Manage Tab, click on the Manage Resources SubTab and then the Driver SubTab. From there, select the driver to assign a category to and click the Edit button. Then either select an existing Driver Category or enter a new Driver Category, and click OK.

-	EMO2 Base Group >	_	e Group > Bob Jones	- Urban Region				
Driver:		_			General D	river History		
Driver ID 🔺	Driver First Name	Driver Last Name	Schedule Profile	Driver Category	Driver Contac	ts - Dewitt, Aaron		
13084 13823 24908	Mary Ronald Barb	Shull Galbraith Gossling	_MTWTF_ 9am - 5pm _MTWTF_ 9am - 5pm _MTWTF_ 9am - 5pm	Senior Tech	Туре	Valu	e	
25647 33284 35876	Aaron David Bob	Dewitt Harris Stilson	_MTWTF_ 9am - 5pm _MTWTF_ 9am - 5pm					
35993 38949	Kirsten Marcos	Pauland Edit D	_MTWTF_ 9am - 5pm			×		
39688 46339 54582	Kerry Craig Jason	Taylor	Driver ID: * 25647 First name: * Aaron					
64785 65987 69852	Calvin Darrelle Bryan		Last name: * Dewitt er Category Senior Tec	h 🔻				
		Last me	odified: Ed Fenler C -Jai	n-2011 05:39:43 PM C		ancel		
	n existing E a new one				Linked Device	- Dewitt, Aaron		_
or enter	a new one		.		Type:Vehicle Name:VN-328			

To assign a Driver category in FleetOutlook Admin, first click on the Driver Tab, second select the driver to assign a category to and click the Edit button. From there, either select an existing Driver Category or enter a new Driver Category, and click Save.

Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Add Remove Add Remove Lastmodified: Ed Fenley 04-Jan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save Add 21952 Nard Save Nard Nard Nard			Outlook Ac	D	evices (50) Vehic	cles (38) Drivers (29) Users	Groups (17) Lan	dmarks (1) Alert	ts (7)
Image: The state of the st		Find								Vi
Driver ID First Name Last Name Display Name Vehicle ID ESN Driver Category Schedul 13084 Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 13923 Ronald Galbraith VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 13923 Ronald Galbraith VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 13923 Ronald Galbraith VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 0100000000130 ATTOT James Harrison BT-107 - James H 72/172 000000000130 JMTVT 010000 47078 Unda DEMO2 Enterprise Group DEMO2 Enterprise Group JMTVT JMTVT 02e Smith - Suburban Region JmtVT JMTVT JMTVT JMTVT Vehicle PT-204 VH-305 - Hines V 940799 000000000199 JMTVT JMTVT Sayrof Banb Gosilngr VH-336 - Hines V 940799 000000000199 JMTVT JMTVT Sayrof Banb Gosilngr VH-336 - Hines V	DEMO2 Base Grou	up	Active (29) Recy	ycle Bin Sche	edule Profiles (3)					
Driver ID First Name Last Name Display Name Vehicle ID ESN Driver Category Schedul 13084 Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 13923 Ronald Galbraith VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 13923 Ronald Galbraith VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 13923 Ronald Galbraith VN-302 - Mary Shull VN-302 - Mary Shull JMTVT 0100000000130 ATTOT James Harrison BT-107 - James H 72/172 000000000130 JMTVT 010000 47078 Unda DEMO2 Enterprise Group DEMO2 Enterprise Group JMTVT JMTVT 02e Smith - Suburban Region JmtVT JMTVT JMTVT JMTVT Vehicle PT-204 VH-305 - Hines V 940799 000000000199 JMTVT JMTVT Sayrof Banb Gosilngr VH-336 - Hines V 940799 000000000199 JMTVT JMTVT Sayrof Banb Gosilngr VH-336 - Hines V										
13084 Mary Shull VH-302 - Mary Sh. 110144 00000000130 Senior Tech JMTW1 13023 Ronald Galbrath VH-307 - Ronald G 34X932 00000000140 JMTW1 14661 James Harrison BT-107 - James H 72V32 00000000140 JMTW1 Image: Steldule Home Address Driver ID 47078 First Name Linda JMTW1 JMTW1 JMTW1 JMTW1 Deriver ID 47078 First Name JMTW1 JMTW			💿 Filter 🔵 Find	Driver ID	▼ contain:	5 v		Go Reset		
13823 Ronald Galbrath VN-307 - Ronald c 34X832 00000000140 MTWN 4861 James Harrison BT-107 - James H 72V172 00000000140 MTWN Colspan="2">Colspan="2" Colspan="2"			Driver ID	First Name	Last Name	Display Name	Vehicle ID	ESN	Driver Category	Schedu
44961 James Harrison BT-107 - James H 72/172 0000000103 MTW1 I Art With State S			13084	Mary	Shull	VN-302 - Mary Shu	11M144	00000000133	Senior Tech	_MTW1
Edit Driver Image: Contract of C			13823	Ronald	Galbraith	VN-307 - Ronald G	34X832	00000000140		_MTW
Driver ID 47078			44861	James	Harrison	BT-107 - James H	72V172	00000000130		_MTW1
Driver ID 47078 47078 47078 First Name Linda DEMO2 Enterprise Group 947078 Driver Category senior Tech DEMO2 Escherprise Group 947078 Driver Category senior Tech 0 947078 Vehicle PT-204 0 947078 947078 Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. 0 947078 947078 Last modified: Ed Fenley 04-3an-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save 940789 00000000109 947078 21952 Hines Ward VH-336 - Hines W. 840789 00000000103 947078 33776 Ben Reeilsburger VH-336 - Bane Reei 31646 00000000103 947079 24908 Barb Gossing VH-306 - Kinter Pi 957269 00000000114 947079 33776 Ben Reeilsburger VH-336 - Bane Reei 31646 0000000013 947079 24908 Barb Gossing VH-306 - Kinter Pi 957269 0000000013 947079 3590 Craig Devalt PT-201 - Craig De 12040000	Edit D	Driver								_MTW1
Driver ID 47078						a Cat-utut	Home A	titaaa		_MTW1
First Name Linda DEMO2 Base Group MTWI Last Name Greenfield Toriver Category Senior Tech Toriver Category Vehice pT-204 Demo2 Base Group Bab Greenfield Tech Superviso Joe Smith - Suburban Region Joe MTWI Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Add Remove Joe MTWI Muturi MtWi MtWi MtWi MtWi Jast Save Remove Save MtWi MtWi MtWi Joe Smith - Suburban Region Joe Smith - Suburban Region Joe Smith - Suburban Region Lastmodified: Ed Forley 04-Jan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save MtWi Joe Smith - Suburban Region Joe Smith - Suburban Region 21952 Hines Ward Wi-336 - Hines Wi 840789 000000000109 Joe MtWi Jarrow Saya Save Save Joe Smith - Suburban Region Joe Smith - Suburban Region Joe Smith - MtWi Jarrow Mard Wi-336 - Hines Wi 840789 000000000109 Joe Smith - MtWi Jarrow Jarrow Wi-336 - Hines Wi 840789 000000000101 Joe Smit		Driver ID	47078					111 555		_MTW1
Last Name Greenfield Driver Category Senior Tech Vehide PT-204 Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Joe Smith - Suburban Region Add Remove Add Vehide 21952 Hines Ward VH-336 - Hines Wi 840789 00000000109 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 Market VH-336 - Hines Wi 840789 00000000109 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 Saye 00000000109 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 Saye Saye MTW1 MTW1 Saye Market VH-336 - Hines Wi 840789 00000000109 MTW1 MTW1 Saye Saye Saye Saye MTW1 MTW1 Sayr6 Ben Roelisburger V		First Name	Linda				up			_MTW1
Driver Category Senior Tech Image: Senior Tech<										
Vehicle pT-204 Vehicle pT-204 Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Add Add Remove Vehicle Vehicle 21952 Hines Variation Save. 21952 Hines Vehicle Vehicle 21952 Hines Vehicle Vehicle 21952 Hines Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Velice Vehicle Velice Vehicle Velice Vehicle Velice Velice Velice		Last Name	Greenfield							-
Vehide PT-204 Immunity Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Immunity Immunity Add Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Save Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Save Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Save Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity Immunity	Driv	ver Category	Senior Tech	•		Joe Smith - Suburban	Kegion			
Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Add Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Add Remove Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on enter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one anter an existing Driver Category on the anter a new one and click Save. Image: Select an existing Driver Category on the anter anew one and click Save. Image: Select a										
Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Ad Renove MTW1 Add Renove Lastmodified: Ed Fenley 04-Jan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save Save 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-336 - Hines VI 840789 00000000103 MTW1 24906 Barb Gossling VN-330 - Barb Gei 33U310 0000000013 MTW1 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Phi 95Y269 00000000132 MTW1 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 46W297 0000000137 MTW1 46339 Craig Devalt PT-201 - Craig De 10642 000000014 MTW1		Vehicle	PT-204							
Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Add Remove Add Remove Add Remove Add Remove Add Remove Add Remove Add Save Add Save Saveth Pols Save Sav	1	Vehicle	PT-204							_MTW1
Select an existing Driver Category or enter a new one and click Save. Immunolity Add Remove Immunolity Add Remove Immunolity Last modified: Ed Fenley 04-Jan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save Immunolity 21952 Hines Ward VN-336 - Hines Will 840789 00000000109 Immunolity 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-333 - Ben Roel 311646 00000000103 Immunolity 24908 Barb Gossling VN-310 - Barb Gos 33U310 00000000132 Immunolity 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Phi 95Y269 00000000132 Immunolity Immunolity 5993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 66W297 00000000137 Immunolity 69852 Bryan Thomas VN-312 - Bryan Th 450103 00000000138 Immunolity 46339 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 410642 00000000141 Immunolity	1	Vehicle	PT-204							_MTWT
Add Remove Add Remove Last modified: Ed Fenley 04-Jan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save Save MTW1 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-336 - Hines W; 840789 00000000109 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-333 - Ben Roel 31646 00000000141 MTW1 24908 Barb Gossling VN-310 - Barb Gos 33U310 00000000132 MTW1 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Phi 95Y269 00000000132 MTW1 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 46W297 00000000137 MTW1 46339 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 410642 00000000141 MTW1	1	Vehicle	PT-204							_MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1
Add Remove MTW1 Add Remove MTW1 Add Remove MTW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1 MtW1	Se)river Ca	itegory					_MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1
Add Remove MTWT Last modified: Ed Particul Status DP M CDT Save Last modified: Ed Particul Status DP M CDT Save MTWT Save Save MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT Save Save MTWT MTWT Save Save MTWT MTWT Save Save MTWT MTWT Save Save Save Save MTWT Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save Save		elect an	n existing D							_MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1
Last modified: Ed Fenley 04-Jan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save Jan TWT 30776 Ben Roelisburger VN-336 - Hines Wi 840789 00000000109 MTWT 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-333 - Ben Roel 31646 00000000141 MTWT 24908 Barb Gossling VN-310 - Barb Gos 33U30 00000000141 MTWT 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Phi 95Y269 00000000132 MTWT 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 46W297 00000000137 MTWT 46339 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 41Q642 00000000141 MTWT		elect an	n existing D							_MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1 _MTW1
Last modified: Ed Fan-2011 05:42:09 PM CDT Save MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-333 - Ben Roel 31646 0000000109 MTWT 24908 Barb Gossling VN-310 - Barb Gos 33010 000000010141 MTWT 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Pi 957269 0000000132 MTWT 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 460297 00000000137 MTWT 46339 Craig Dewalt VT-201 - Craig De 410642 00000000141 MTWT		elect an	n existing D			add			Bemova	MTWT _MTWT _MTWT _MTWT _MTWT _MTWT _MTWT
21952 Hines Ward VN-336 - Hines Wi 840789 00000000109 MTWT 33776 Ben Roelisburger VN-333 - Ben Roel 31f646 00000000103 MTWT 24908 Barb Gossling VN-310 - Barb Gos 33U30 00000000141 MTWT 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Phi 95Y269 00000000132 MTWT 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 46W297 00000000137 MTWT 69852 Bryan Thomas VN-312 - Bryan Th 450103 00000000118 MTWT 46339 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 41Q642 00000000149 MTWT		elect an	n existing D			Add			Remove	MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT MTWT
Sar76 Ben Reelisburger VN-333 - Ben Reel Sar66 South Reelise Sar66 South Reelise Sar66 South Reelise Sar66 South Reelise Sar66 Sar77 Mit With Reelise Mit With Reelise Sar77 Mit With Reelise	or	elect an r enter a	n existing D a new one a	and clic	k Save.	Add				IWTM_ IMTW1 IMTW1 IMTW1 IMTW1 IMTW1 IMTW1 IMTW1 IMTW1
24908 Barb Gossling VN-310 - Barb Gos 33U30 00000000141 MTWT 47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Pi 95Y269 00000000132 MTWT 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 46297 00000000137 MTWT 69852 Bryan Thomas VN-312 - Bryan TH 450103 00000000149 MTWT 46399 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 41Q642 00000000149 MTWT	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anley 04-Jan-2011 05	and clic	k Save.		840789	00000000109		IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_ IWTM_
47817 Keith Phillips PT-203 - Keith Phil 95Y269 00000000132 MTWT 35993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten 46W297 00000000137	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anley 04-Jan-2011 05 21952	and clic 5:42:09 PM CDT Hines	k Save.	VN-336 - Hines Wa				IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_ IFWTM_
S5993 Kirsten Paulandra VN-306 - Kirsten P 46W297 00000000137 MTWT 69852 Bryan Thomas VN-312 - Bryan Th 450103 00000000118 MTWT 46339 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 410642 00000000149 MTWT	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anley 04-Jan-2011 05 21952 33776	and clic	k Save.	VN-336 - Hines Wa	31I646	00000000103		INTERPORT
69852 Bryan Thomas VN-312 - Bryan Th 450103 00000000118	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anley 04-Jan-2011 05 21952 33776 24908	and clic	Ward Roelisburger Gossling	VN-336 - Hines Wa VN-333 - Ben Roel VN-310 - Barb Gos	31I646 33U310	000000000103		INTERNATIONS INTER
46339 Craig Dewalt PT-201 - Craig De 41Q642 00000000149	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anley 04-Jan-2011 05 21952 33776 24908 47817	And clic 5:42:09 PM CDT Hines Ben Barb Keith	Ward Roelisburger Gossling Phillips	VN-336 - Hines Wa VN-333 - Ben Roel VN-310 - Barb Gos PT-203 - Keith Phi	31I646 33U310 95Y269	000000000103 000000000141 000000000132		INTERPORT
	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anley 04-Jan-2011 05 21952 33776 24908 47817 35993	And clic 5:42:09 PM CDT Hines Ben Barb Keith Kirsten	Ward Roelisburger Gossling Phillips Paulandra	VN-336 - Hines Wi VN-333 - Ben Roel VN-310 - Barb Gos PT-203 - Keith Phi VN-306 - Kirsten P	31I646 33U310 95Y269 46W297	000000000103 00000000141 00000000132 000000000137		International and a second sec
	or	elect an r enter a	enley 04-Jan-2011 05 21952 33776 24908 47817 35993 69852	And clic 5:42:09 PM CDT Hines Ben Barb Keith Kirsten Bryan	Ward Roelisburger Gossling Phillips Paulandra Thomas	VN-336 - Hines Wi VN-333 - Ben Roel VN-310 - Barb Gos PT-203 - Keith Phi VN-306 - Kirsten P VN-312 - Bryan Th	31I646 33U310 95Y269 46W297 45O103	00000000013 00000000141 00000000132 00000000137		MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1 MTW1
	or	elect an r enter a	a existing D a new one a anew one a 21952 33776 24908 47817 35993 69852 46339	And clic 5:42:09 PM CDT Hines Ben Barb Keith Kirsten Bryan Craig	Ward Roelisburger Gossling Phillips Paulandra Thomas Dewalt	VN-336 - Hines Wi VN-333 - Ben Roel VN-310 - Barb Gos PT-203 - Keith Phi VN-306 - Kirsten P VN-312 - Bryan Th PT-201 - Craig De	311646 33U310 95Y269 46W297 450103 41Q642	 00000000013 00000000141 00000000132 00000000137 00000000118 00000000149 		IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_ IVITM_

Driver Category Filter

The Driver Category filter is now available on two alerts in FleetOutlook, the **Long Idle Alert** and the **Long Stop Alert**. Both alerts previously allowed users to filter who the alert was applied to based off of the Vehicle Category. The Driver Category filter functions the same way, allowing users to limit the alert so it is only applied to a specific Driver Category.

d Alert	•
Group: * DEMO2 Base Group Choose Choose Chore * Long Idle Alert - Senior Technician Alert Type: * Long Idle Alert Configure one or more alert notification methods Email FleetOutlook Text Msg Phone Report Only	Time (minutes) : * 10 • Driver Category: Senior Tech • Vehicle Category: Service Van •
✓ Enable Email Alerts Email Body To Cc Bcc Email Subject: * Long Idle Alert Email Text: * Your vehicle has been idling longer than 10 minutes.	Select the Driver Category you want to apply the alert to.
	Add & Activate Add

Landmarks and Alerts Audit History

Administrators now have access to audit history for Landmarks and Alerts in FleetOutlook Admin. To access the audit history, select either the Landmarks or Alerts Tab, select a specific landmark or alert, and click the Audit button. A list of changes for that record will be displayed in a pop-up window.



TechDirect[®] Update

TechDirect is only available in FleetOutlook's Platinum package. For more information about TechDirect, please contact your sales representative.

Customer Commitment Window

The tool-tip in TechDirect now includes the customer commitment window when available. This allows users to quickly view the work order ID, scheduled time and customer commitment window by hovering over a work order in the Gantt chart.



Drag and Drop

Users can now drag and drop work orders within TechDirect to (re)assign them to a driver or change the scheduled time. Specifically, users can drag an unassigned work order from the map in TechDirect to a driver on the Gantt chart to assign that work order to that driver. Users can also reassign a work order to another driver by simply dragging the work order from one driver to another on the Gantt chart. Finally, users can change the scheduled time of a work order by moving it to the desired time on the Gantt chart.

Note: This feature is not available for jobs that are received into FleetOutlook thru web services (from a Workforce Management System for example).



Re-open Jobs

This feature allows users to disregard a GPS arrival/departure timestamp and reset a job to incomplete. This is typically used when a driver arrives at a job, but then leaves the location because no one was home or the homeowner requests the driver return later.

Close Jobs

This feature allows users to close a job and mark it as complete when there is no valid GPS arrival timestamp for that job. This occurs when the driver stops too far away from the customer address to indicate arrival or in some cases when the address is not correctly defined for the work order. When closing a job the user can enter the time of arrival and departure manually for the job so it is displayed accurately on the Gantt chart.

Note: This feature is not available for jobs that are received into FleetOutlook thru web services (from a Workforce Management System for example).

New Filters

Two new filters are available in TechDirect that allow users to limit what is displayed on the map and Gantt chart. Users can now filter what is displayed so they see only a specific vehicle category or just active drivers. Note that an active driver is a driver that has driven more than one mile that day. To apply a filter, users need to click on the filter icon (funnel), select the desired filter criteria and click Apply.



Questions

Contact Wireless Matrix Customer Support at 866.456.7522 or <u>customercare@wrx-us.com</u>.

We are continuously improving the documentation and training we supply to our customers, but we need your help. Do you have any suggestions for what you would like to see in the future? If so, please send an email to <u>Chris Martin</u> and let us know the resources you need to be successful.